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Gary, Aaron

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 10:11 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Budget Amendment

Looks good (0849) Aaron, could we get the stripes - ;) Also, Leah sent me an Email last night seeing if she can also have
three more amendments drafted; one that eliminates the KRM, one that eliminates the RTA and another that eliminates

high speed rail.
Thankx a mil.

deano

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 3:38 PM
To: Cady, Dean

Subject: RE: Budget Amendment

Dean, This will be LRBb0849.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 3:15 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Budget Amendment

Good afternoon Aaron, this is dean from Representative Vukmir's office. Leah would like to have an amendment to the
budget drafted relating to transit, specifically KRM. Could she have an amendment drafted replacing any references to
KRM or the Kenosha, Racine, Milwaukee rail transit system with MRK and Milwaukee, Racine, Kenosha.

Any questions give me a shout, Thank You.

deano



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBb0952/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

e

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

< . y s
1. Page 1832, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0952/1dn

FROM THE ARG: J.....
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

ATTN: Dean Cady

The attached draft deletes the only provision that I am aware of in the sub dealing
with high speed rail. If this draft is not what you had in mind, please &dvise.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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